



Telecommunication Certification Body
RFI Global Services Ltd.
Pavilion A
Ashwood Park
Basingstoke
Hampshire
RG23 8BG
United Kingdom

Your reference

Our reference

Date

2006-06-29

Applicant's declaration concerning RF Radiation Exposure

We hereby indicate that the product

Nokia HS-38W Bluetooth Headset

is considered to be a portable transmitter for General Population/Uncontrolled exposure.

This device and its antenna must not be co-located or operating in conjunction with any other antenna or transmitter.

A safety statement will be integrated in the user's manual to provide end-users with transmitter operating instructions for satisfying RF exposure compliance.

As Nokia HS-73W is a Bluetooth Class 2 device (1 mW (max. 2.5 mW)) it is excluded from routine environmental evaluation for RF exposure as it does not fall under the product categories listed in Section 2.1093 of the FCC's Rules.

Yours sincerely,

A handwritten signature in blue ink, appearing to read "Pasi Aaltonen".

Pasi Aaltonen